



Curriculum Committee
Agenda for Thursday, March 17, 2022
12:30 p.m.

<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/98518324670?pwd=Mk9Pd3hLaHAvcEFjbmRjUkFIUzRDQT09>
Password: 662972

Committee Members (11 voting):

J. Learned (Chair), C. Dodough (Adjunct), C. Reba (Arts & Media), G. Brown (Applied Science), G. Poster (Business), K. Camacho (Communications), C. Schaefer (General Counseling), W. Ansley (Health Sciences), J. An-Dunning (Library, DE, Student Support), J. Matthews (Math & Computer Science), A. Tesch (Science & Engineering), J. Cathcart (Social Sciences), A. Guzman (Student Representative)

Quorum: 6 Majority: 7

Ex-Officio (non-voting): S. Butler (Interim-Vice President, Instruction), C. Wild (Student Learning Outcome Coordinator), M. Jasso (Articulation Officer), A. Guzman, (Student Representative), R. Brazell and T. Aguilar (Curriculum & Catalog Specialists)

Recorder: Cheryl Morris, Academic Senate

1. Opening Items

- 1.1 Roll Call by Academic Unit/Presence of Quorum
- 1.2 Public Comments

2. Action Items

- 2.1 APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- 2.2 APPROVAL OF 3/1 Minutes
- 2.3 CONSENT

Courses and Programs/Changes to courses and programs.
2nd READING:

Course Modifications

- 2.3.1 ANTH 001: Human Evolution: Introduction to Biological Anthropology
- 2.3.2 ANTH 001L: Human Evolution: Introduction to Biological Anthropology Lab
- 2.3.3 ANTH 002: Cultural Anthropology
- 2.3.4 ANTH 003: Archaeology, Introduction to Prehistory
- 2.3.5 ANTH 007: Anthropology of Religion, Magic, Witchcraft, and Healing
Adding 100% online and Hybrid modalities
- 2.3.6 AUTO 010: Introduction to Automotive Technology
Remove advisory: RDG 061. Update: lecture units 3-2, total course units 4-3, lecture semester hours 54-36, in class hours 108-90, out-of-class hours 108-72, total semester hours 216-162. Update textbook, entrance skills and requisite course objectives, course content, in and out of class assignments, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction, methods of evaluation.
- 2.3.7 AUTO 011B: Auto Electronics & Electrical Systems
Remove advisories: RDG 061 and ENG 061. Update schedule description, required textbook, entrance skills, in and out of class assignments, requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.8 AUTO 011C: Advanced Automotive Electrical Systems
Remove advisory: RDG 061. Update schedule description, required textbook, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, in and out of class assignments, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.9 AUTO 012A: Automotive Suspension & Steering Systems
- 2.3.10 AUTO 013A: Automotive Braking Systems
- 2.3.11 AUTO 014A: Automotive Engine Management
Remove advisories: RDG 061 and ENG 061. Update schedule description, required textbook, entrance skills, in and out of class assignments, requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.12 AUTO 014B: Advanced Engine Management
Add hybrid modality, update required textbook, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, in and out of class assignments, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.13 AUTO 015: Automotive Engine Diagnosis & Repair
Remove advisories: RDG 061 and ENG 061. Update schedule description, required textbook, entrance skills, in and out of class assignments, requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.14 AUTO 016: Automotive Manual Transmissions & Drive Train Systems
Remove advisory: RDG 061. Update: lecture units 3-2, total course units 4-3, lecture semester hours 54-36, in class hours 108-90, out-of-class hours 108-72, total semester hours 216-162. Update textbook, in and out of class assignments, entrance skills and requisite course objectives, course content,

lab content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction, methods of evaluation, and transfer status (CSU Only).

2.3.15 AUTO 017: Automatic Transmissions & Transaxles

Add Hybrid modality, remove advisories: RDG 061, ENG 061. Update lecture units 2.5-1.5, total course units 4-3, lecture semester hours 45-27, in-class hours 126-108, out-of-class hours 90-54, total semester hours 216-162. Update required textbook, update assignments, entrance skills and requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.

2.3.16 AUTO 018: Automotive Heating, Ventilation & Air Conditioning

2.3.17 AUTO 020A: Automotive Quick Service

Remove advisories: RDG 061, ENG 061. Update schedule description, required textbook, assignments, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.

2.3.18 AUTO 021A: Automotive Diagnosis & Troubleshooting

Update required textbook, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.

2.3.19 AUTO 041B: CNG Installation & Repair

Add Hybrid modality, remove advisory: RDG 061. Update schedule description, required textbook, update entrance skills and requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation and transfer status (CSU Only).

2.3.20 AUTO 043A: Intro to Hybrid, Electric & Fuel-Cell Vehicle Technology

Add Hybrid modality, remove advisory: RDG 061. Update schedule description, catalog description, required textbook, update entrance skills and requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, assignments, methods of instruction and evaluation.

2.3.21 AUTO 043B: Hybrid, Fuel-Cell & Electric Vehicle Diagnosis & Repair

Update schedule description, catalog description, required textbook, update entrance skills and requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, assignments, methods of instruction and evaluation, and transfer status (CSU Only).

2.3.22 AUTO 045A: Intro to Alternative Fuel Vehicles

Update: Methods of instruction and evaluation. Add face-to-face modality.

2.3.23 AUTO 054D: Smog Check Inspector Training Level 1&2

Update entrance skills and requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation and transfer status (CSU Only).

2.3.24 AUTO 054E: Smog Check Diagnostic & Repair Technician

Update textbook, entrance skills and requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation and transfer status (CSU Only).

2.3.25 AUTO 093A: Intro to Light & Medium Duty Diesel Systems

Remove advisory: RDG 061. Update schedule description, required textbook, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation and transfer status (CSU Only).

- 2.3.26 AUTO 093B: Light/Medium Duty Diesel Systems
Add hybrid modality. Remove advisory: RDG 061. Update schedule description, required textbook, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation and transfer status (CSU Only).
- 2.3.27 AUTO 093D: Diesel Diagnostics & Troubleshooting
Remove advisory: Auto 093C, add pre/co-requisite AUTO 093A. Update schedule description, required textbook, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, methods of instruction and evaluation and transfer status (CSU Only).
- 2.3.28 AUTO 301: Automotive Terminology
Add face-to-face modality. Update catalog description, required textbook, entrance skills, course content, assignments, requisite course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation
- 2.3.29 AUTO 304: Automotive Calculation
Add face-to-face modality. Add in 16 noncredit hours, 12 in-class hours and 4 out-of-class hours. Update entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, assignments, course objectives, SLO's methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.30 AUTO 306: Automotive Service: Oil Change
Adding hybrid modality. Update course content, lab content, assignments, course objectives, SLO's, Methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.31 AUTO 307: Automotive Repair Facility Orientation
Update course content, course objectives, assignments, SLO's, Methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.32 AUTO 310: Automotive Components
Add face-to-face modality. Add in 16 noncredit hours, 12 in-class hours and 4 out-of-class hours. Update entrance skills, requisite course objectives, assignments, course content, lab content, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.33 AUTO 325: Automotive Express Service
Add hybrid and face-to-face modality. Add in 16 noncredit hours, 20 in-class hours and 4 out-of-class hours. Update entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, assignments, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.34 ENG 011A: ~~Survey of~~ English Literature I
Add hybrid modality. Update catalog and schedule description, required textbook, class size 35-30, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, course objectives, assignments, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.35 ENG 011B: ~~Survey of~~ English Literature II
Add hybrid and face-to-face modalities. Update catalog and schedule description, required textbook, assignments, class size 35-30, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.

- 2.3.36 ENG 017: ~~Women in~~ Literature by Women
Remove advisory ENG 001B, Update catalog and schedule description, class size ~~35~~-30. entrance skills, assignments, requisite course objectives, assignments, course content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.37 ENG 026: LGBTQ+ ~~Lesbian/Gay/Bisexual/Transgender/Queer~~ Literature
Add hybrid modality, remove advisory ENG 001B, Update catalog and schedule description, class size ~~35~~-30. entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.38 FILM 002A: Film Production I: Basic Film Production
- 2.3.39 FILM 009: Film Producing & Distribution
Textbook Update
- 2.3.40 GEOG 001: Physical Geography
- 2.3.41 GEOG 002: Cultural Geography
- 2.3.42 GEOG 007: Regional Geography
- 2.3.43 GEOG 010: Geography of California
Adding 100% online and Hybrid modalities. Update entrance skills, course content, SLO's and methods of evaluation.
- 2.3.44 HIST 003: History of World Civilization I
- 2.3.45 HIST 004: History of World Civilization II
Update textbook, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.46 HS 013: General Nutrition
Update schedule and catalog description, textbook, entrance skills, and requisite course objectives, course content, course objectives, methods of evaluation and instruction
- 2.3.47 KINE 003: Introduction to Sports Medicine
- 2.3.48 KINE 004: Advanced Sports Medicine
Adding 100% online modality.
- 2.3.49 KINE 095B: Kinesiology [Health and Wellness Coach](#) Work Experience
Update catalog and schedule description. Add prerequisite KINE: 020. Update entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, course objectives, SLO'S, methods of instruction and evaluation. update CIP code ~~32.0105~~-31.0507, TOP Code ~~493200~~-083520.
- 2.3.50 PS 001: Introduction to Government
Update textbook.
- 2.3.51 PSY 023: Psychology of Women [and Gender](#)
Update catalog and schedule description, textbook, course content, course objectives, SLO's and transfer status both UC and CSU only.
- 2.3.52 PTA 001: Introduction to Physical Therapy
Update catalog description. Lecture units ~~2~~-3, lab units ~~1~~-0, lecture semester hours ~~36~~-54, lab semester hours ~~54~~-0, In-class hours ~~90~~-54, out-of-class hours ~~72~~-108, course content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction, and methods of evaluation.

- 2.3.53 PTA 002: **Pathophysiology I** ~~Fundamentals of Disease.~~
Update catalog description, course content, course objectives.
- 2.3.54 PTA 003: **Therapeutic Procedures I** **Rehabilitation**
Update catalog and schedule description, textbook, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, Methods of Instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.55 PTA 004: **Therapeutic Procedures II** **Rehabilitation**
Update catalog and schedule description, lab units ~~1-2~~, total course units ~~3-4~~, Lab Semester Hours ~~54-108~~, In-class hours ~~90-144~~, total semester hours ~~162-216~~. Update course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.56 PTA 005: **Kinesiology Lab** **Orthopedics**
Update catalog and schedule description, lecture units ~~2-0~~, lab units ~~0-1~~, total course units ~~2-1~~, lecture semester hours ~~36-0~~. lab semester hours ~~0-54~~, in-class hours ~~36-54~~, out of class hours ~~72-0~~, total semester hours ~~108-54~~. Remove Prerequisites: PTA 002, 008. Update Course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.57 PTA 006: **Pathophysiology II** **Advanced Modalities**
Update catalog and schedule description, lecture units ~~1.5-1~~, lab units ~~.5-1~~, lecture semester hours ~~27-18~~, lab semester hours ~~27-54~~, in-class hours ~~54-72~~, out-of-class hours ~~54-36~~, textbook, entrance skills, requisite course objectives, course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.58 PTA 007: **Neuroscience** **Growth & Development.**
Update catalog and schedule description, lecture units ~~1.5-2~~, lab units ~~.5-1~~, total course units ~~2-3~~, lecture semester hours ~~27-36~~, lab semester hours ~~27-54~~, in-class hours ~~54-90~~, out-of-class hours ~~54-72~~, total semester hours ~~108-162~~. Replace prerequisite PTA 004-PTA 003. Update course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.59 PTA 009: **Functional Anatomy + Kinesiology** **Kinesiology**
Update catalog description, schedule description, lecture units ~~2-3~~ lab units ~~1-0~~, lecture semester hours ~~36-54~~, lab semester hours ~~54-0~~, in-class hours ~~90-54~~, out-of-class hours ~~72-108~~, course content, course objectives, SLO's methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.60 PTA 010: **Physical Therapy Issues and Trends** **Special Topics**
Update catalog and schedule description, lab units ~~1-0~~, total course units ~~3-2~~, lab semester hours ~~54-0~~, in-class hours ~~90-36~~. Total semester hours ~~162-108~~, textbook, course content, course objectives, SLO's Methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.61 PTA 011: **Therapeutic Procedure III** **Advanced Procedures**
Update catalog and schedule description, lecture units ~~1.5-2~~, lab units ~~.5-1~~, total course units ~~2-3~~, lecture semesters hours ~~27-36~~, lab semester hours ~~27-54~~, in-class hours ~~54-90~~, out of class hours ~~54-72~~, total semester hours ~~108-162~~. Replaced prerequisite PTA 007-004. Update course content, lab content, course objectives, SLO's methods

of instruction and evaluation.

- 2.3.62 PTA 012: Clinical **Fieldwork Practicum I**
Update catalog description, lab units 4-4.5, total course units 4-4.5, lab semester hours 216-243, in-class hours 216-243, total semester hours 216-243, lab content course objectives, SLO's, methods of evaluation, grade methods.
- 2.3.63 PTA 013: Clinical **Fieldwork Practicum II**
Update catalog description, lab units 4-7.5, total course units 4-7.5, lab semester hours 216-405, in-class hours 216-405, total semester hours 216-405, lab content course objectives, SLO's, methods of evaluation, grade methods.
- 2.3.64 PTA 014: **Physical Therapy Assistant Seminar Clinical Practicum III**
Update catalog description, schedule description. Replace prerequisite PTA 013-012. Update lecture units 0-2, lab units 4.5-0, total course units 4.5-2, lecture semester hours 36, lab semester hours 243-0, In-class hours 243-36, out-of-class hours 0-72, total semester hours 243-108, lab content course objectives, SLO's, methods of evaluation.
- 2.3.65 TA 003: Acting II
- 2.3.66 TA 004: Script Analysis
Update textbook, SLO's methods of instruction and evaluation.
- 2.3.67 TA 080: Theatre Makeup
Adding 100% online modality. Update SLO's, methods of instruction and evaluation. Add Material fee of \$100.00-Makeup.

New Courses

- 2.3.68 AUTO 042B: Automotive Mechatronics
Prerequisite: AUTO-011B or concurrent enrollment, and AUTO 043A.
- 2.3.69 AUTO 044B: Advanced Driver Assist Systems (ADAS) Level 1
- 2.3.70 AUTO 044C: Advanced Driver Assist Systems (ADAS) Level 2
Prerequisite: AUTO-011B or concurrent enrollment.
- 2.3.71 AUTO 046B: Autonomous Vehicles
Prerequisite: AUTO-011B or concurrent enrollment, and AUTO-044B.
- 2.3.72 AUTO 380A: Oscilloscope Basics
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.73 AUTO 390B: Shop Key Pro Level-2
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.74 AUTO 390E: Snap-on Digital Multimeter
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.75 AUTO 390G: Snap-on Battery Charging
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.76 AUTO 390H: Snap-on Battery, Starting, Charging Systems Basics
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.77 AUTO 390J: Snap-on Battery, Starting, Charging Systems Diagnosis
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology

- 2.3.78 AUTO 390M: Snap-on Precision Measurement
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.79 AUTO 390R: Snap-on Tire Changer
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.80 AUTO 390S: Snap-on Scan Tool Basics
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.81 AUTO 390T: Snap-on Torque Measurement
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.82 AUTO 390U: Snap-on Tire Pressure Monitoring System (TPMS)
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.83 AUTO 410A: Noise, Vibration, and Harshness
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.84 AUTO 411A: Automotive Electrical Review
Prerequisite: AUTO-301: Automotive Terminology
- 2.3.85 BUHM 024: Hospitality Sales and Marketing
Advisory: BUHM 050: Introduction to the Hospitality Industry
Transfer Status: CSU Only
- 2.3.86 BUHM 055: Hotel Front Office and Housekeeping Operations
Advisory: BUHM 050: Introduction to the Hospitality Industry
- 2.3.87 CIS 088: Introduction to Programming Using Java
Transfer Status: US & CSU
- 2.3.88 ENG 001X: English Composition with Co-Curricular Support
Prerequisite: ENG 061: Accelerated English for College Success or ESL
071: ESL/Academic English II
Transfer Status: UC & CSU
- 2.3.89 SPAN 024: Latin American Short Story
Advisory: SPAN 021: Spanish for Heritage Speakers I, SPAN 022:
Spanish for Heritage Speakers II
Transfer Status: UC & CSU
- 2.3.90 GOLF 038: Golf Tournament Administration
- 2.3.91 GOLF 040: Advanced Methods of Golf Instruction
- 2.3.92 FOLF 042: Club fitting and Golf Club repair
- 2.3.93 GOLF 044: Golf Player Development
- 2.3.94 GOLF 046: Golf Career Pathways

Program Modifications

- 2.3.95 Hospitality Management AS Degree (transfer preparation)
Replace BUHM 063-BUHM 051: Introduction to Food and Beverage
Management

2.4 Courses and Programs/Changes to courses and programs.
1st READING:

Course Modifications

2.4.1 CIS 064: Intro to **Ethical Hacking** ~~Cybersecurity: Ethical Hacking~~

Originator: *Martin Flores*

Team Discussion

- Requisites and Entrance Skills
- Course Content and Units
- Methods of Instruction and Evaluation
- Articulation, GE's and Coding

2.4.2 HS 064: Nurse Assistant

Originator: *Monica Carmago*

Team Discussion

- Requisites and Entrance Skills
- Course Content and Units
- Methods of Instruction and Evaluation
- Articulation, GE's and Coding

2.4.3 ENG 012A: **Global World Literature 1 I**

Originator: *Reid Sagara*

Team Discussion

- Requisites and Entrance Skills
- Course Content and Units
- Methods of Instruction and Evaluation
- Articulation, GE's and Coding

Program Modifications

2.4.4 Physical Therapist Assistant AS Degree

Originator: *Matthew Wilson*

Team Discussion

- Program Name, Descriptions, and Outcomes
- Program Requirements
- Narrative
- Attachments

2.4.5 Fitness Specialist Certificate of Achievement

Originator: *Wendy Ansley*

Team Discussion

- Program Name, Descriptions, and Outcomes
- Program Requirements
- Narrative
- Attachments

2.5 Courses and Programs/Changes to courses and programs.

1st and 2nd READING:

Course Deactivations (see course & program impact under Info items)

2.5.1 RDG 051: Analytical Reading

RDG 061: Accelerated Reading for College Success

Originator: *Ed Reed*

Team Discussion

- Requisites and Entrance Skills
- Course Content and Units

- Methods of Instruction and Evaluation
- Articulation, GE's and Coding

3. Information/Discussion

3.1 First Reading- Reading Discontinuance Resolution

[Link \(Reading Program Review\)](#)

3.2 Course Deactivations – Requisite Impacts

Courses listed for deactivation are requisites that impact the courses below:

Course for Deactivation	BOT Approval Date	Effective Term	Requisite Type	Courses Impacted
MATH 040	01/21/2022	Fall 2022	Advisory	A 001, A 002, A 031, BUMA 003, G 010, MATH 005, MATH 010, MATH 014, MATH 016 and SOC 003 / COD GE Pattern: C4.B
RDG 051	April	Fall 2022	Advisory	LIS 001
RDG 061	April	Fall 2022	Advisory	ACR 060, ACR 061, ACR 064, ACR 065, ACR 090, ACR 091, ACR 092, ACT 020, ARCH 011, ARCH 014, AUTO 010, AUTO 011C, AUTO 012A, AUTO 013A, AUTO 014A, AUTO 015, AUTO 016, AUTO 017, AUTO 018, AUTO 020A, AUTO 041B, AUTO 043A, AUTO 093A, AUTO 093B, BIT 010, BIT 020, BIT 025, BIT 026, BIT 030, BIT 040, BUAC 051, BUMA 010, BUMA 020A, BUMA 094, CM 001, CM 002, CM 003, CM 004, CM 005, CM 020, COUN 012, ESYS 001, ESYS 002, ESYS 003, ESYS 005, MATH 011, MATH 013, MATH 014, MATH 045, MATH 049, MATH 060, MATH 065, PTA courses, RED 010, RED 020 and RED 030

Note: AUTO and PTA courses are in the Workflow to remove this advisory.

4. Good of the Order

5. Future Agenda Topics

6. Adjournment

Next Meeting: April 5, 2022 | 12:30 pm | Location: Zoom